STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

October 5, 1990

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR

(5051 383-6161

Texaco Producing Inc.
Box 730
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Larry Ridenour

Re: New Mexico "C" State NCT-6 #2-P
Section 6, T19S, R37E
Reclassification of Well
Eumont Pool

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas/oil ratio test the above-
referenced well has been reclassified from an oil well to a gas
well in the Eumont Pool effective October 1, 1990.

As indicated in your Tetter to Mike Stogner dated October 3, 1990,
your application for reduction of the Proration unit for the #1
well has been withdrawn.

Please submit a revised acreage dedication plat for the #1 well
since it now goes back to the original acreage and spot both wells
on the plat.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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